d~ DUKE
T " ENERGY.

155 East Broad Street
20™ Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

0: 614-222-1330

July 23, 2021 f: 614-222-1337

Ms. Tanowa Troupe, Secretary
Ohio Power Siting Board
Docketing Division

180 East Broad Street, 11" Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re:  In the Matter of the Application of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., for a Construction Notice for
New Half Acre Substation Transmission Line Relocation
OPSB Case No. 21-348-EL-BNR

Dear Ms. Troupe:

The following supplemental information is provided to update the application filed in the above-
referenced proceeding on June 8, 2021.

On page 1, the first paragraph under “Brief Description of the Project” should be revised to read
as follows:

Duke Energy Ohio proposes to remove and replace six existing monopole structures
and one H-frame structure (comprising two single poles), and to install three new,
permanent structures. Specifically, the Project will include two self-supporting
engineered steel poles, seven direct embed steel monopoles, and one h-frame
structure, along with approximately 950 feet of new conductor per phase. The
Project is located entirely within an existing Duke Energy Ohio right of way (ROW)
and easement.

On page 4, the following table should be inserted at the end of “4906-6-05(B)(9)(a): Operating
Characteristics™:

New or Number of | Comments
Replacement Structures

Replacement 2

Structure Name

HL-194 Replacement H-Frame Structure — (2)

Direct Embed Structures

HL 195-53C-795

Replacement 1

Replacement Direct Embed Structure

HL 196-53C-794

Replacement

1

Replacement Direct Embed Structures

HL 197 ENG

Replacement

Replacement Engineered Structures
with Concrete foundation

New-197A

New

New Direct Embed Structure

HL-197B New

New

New Direct Embed Structure

HL-197C New

New

New Direct Embed Structure

HL-198 ENG

Replacement

Replacement Engineered Structures
with Concrete foundation

HL 199-53C

Replacement

Replacement Direct Embed Structures

HL 200-53C-789

Replacement

Replacement Direct Embed Structures




Attachment A, Figure 2, should be replaced with the figure accompanying this letter.
Sincerely,
[s/ Jeanne W. Kingery

Jeanne W. Kingery
Associate General Counsel

cc: Theresa White, Executive Director
Andrew Conway



